
From: Amy P. Wang
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Winston Weaver Co., Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-0604(b)
Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 3:12:03 PM
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Ms. Richardson,
 
I have received the referenced cover letter and recorded CAFO.
 
Thank you,
Amy
 

Amy ​ P. Wang
Attorney

Ward and Smith, P.A.
1001 College Court (28562) | Post Office Box 867
New Bern, NC 28563‑0867
P: 252.672.5516 | F: 252.672.5477 | M: 252.675.7269
www.wardandsmith.com
Camp Lejeune Water Contamination Lawsuit Information

If you have received this confidential message in error, please destroy it and any
attachments without reading, printing, copying or forwarding it. Please let us know of
the error immediately so that we can prevent it from happening again. You may reply
directly to the sender of this message. Neither the name of Ward and Smith, P.A. or its
representative, nor transmission of this email from Ward and Smith, P.A., shall be
considered an electronic signature unless specifically stated otherwise in this email by
a licensed attorney employed by Ward and Smith, P.A. Thank you.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 1:58 PM
To: Amy P. Wang <APW@wardandsmith.com>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Mendez,
Lucia <Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>
Cc: Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; Nowell, Valerie
<Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Winston Weaver Co., Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-
2023-0604(b)
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on May 24, 2023, in the matter of Winston Weaver Co., Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-
2023-0604(b).
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Ms. Wang—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 


